
From: Sheplak, Scott
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: FW: RAI Finish Mill No. 2 Used Oil 0530021-045-AC
Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:53:44 PM
Attachments: ATT00004.png

ATT00005.png
ATT00006.png

Please post this e-mail as their request to withdraw this permit project request.
 
Thanks,
 
Scott
 
 

 

From: George Townsend [mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 12:53 PM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: JDaniel@cemexusa.com; mlee@kooglerassociates.com
Subject: RE: RAI Finish Mill No. 2 Used Oil 0530021-045-AC
 
We want to withdraw it. 

George Townsend 
Environmental  Manager – Brooksville South -  United States of America 
Office: (352) 799-7881  Fax: (352) 799-6088 Mobile: (352) 238-9102 
Address: 10311 Cement Plant Road, Brooksville, FL 34601 
e-Mail: george.townsend@cemex.com 
www.cemexusa.com 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 

From:        "Linero, Alvaro" <Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us> 
To:        George Townsend/US/Cemex@CEMEX 
Cc:        "mlee@kooglerassociates.com" <mlee@kooglerassociates.com>, "JDaniel@cemexusa.com" <JDaniel@cemexusa.com> 
Date:        10/30/2012 12:22 PM 
Subject:        RE: RAI Finish Mill No. 2 Used Oil 0530021-045-AC

Thanks George. 
  
We’ll just withdraw it (the pending application) if that is what you are saying. 
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I’ll have Scott review the additional tank and let you know. 
  
Al Linero. 
 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey. 
From: George Townsend [mailto:george.townsend@cemex.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 9:21 AM
To: Linero, Alvaro
Cc: mlee@kooglerassociates.com; JDaniel@cemexusa.com; SBassler@cemexusa.com;
OSohn@cemexusa.com; shelleyk.huskey@cemex.com
Subject: RAI Finish Mill No. 2 Used Oil 0530021-045-AC 
  
Due to the potential costs associated with the  modification and/or replacement of the existing burner in
the hot gas generator at finish mill No. 2, to burn used oil, and the low volume usage of No. 2 fuel oil.
CEMEX will not pursue the permit modification to burn used oil on finish mill No. 2. We will install and
register a separate smaller tank to supply diesel fuel for the hot gas generator at finish mill No. 2; prior
to accepting used oil for kiln No. 2 fuel tank. 

Al, please let me know if anything additional is required. 

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
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